Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

2]

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-5356035-1105042
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $87.49

Approved items

[x] % Autocare Heavyweight Oil Absorbing Pads | White Absorbing Heavy Weight Oil-Only
& Absorbent Mat Pad | 15\" x 20\" | 50 Oil Absorbent Pads |
$52.99 | Qty: 1

[x] 4 Servus Comfort Technology 14\" PVC Soft Toe Men's Work Boots, Size-9, Black
- $20.00 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



8/31/22, 10:54 AM Amazon.com: Servus Comfort Technology 14" PVC Soft Toe Men's Work Boots, Size-9, Black : Clothing, Shoes & Jewelry

Jolls Englist it
:;2‘5;{{ vour address AL T SErvVUs rubber boots for men - - B O 0
AlL Back to School O 1w Coll B¢ { Today's Deals 34:05:14
Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Giftldeas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  Smart Home
24
HANDMEN Work Boots for Men, 6" Composite Toe Waterproof Mens Work Boots, Slip Resistant... . . ¢
*88.99 prime
< Back to results Sponsored
"
Servus Comfort Technology 14 $20.00
1
PVC Soft Toe Men's Work Boots, Get Fast, Free Shipping with
: Amazon Prime
Size-9
, Black FREE Returns
v /.) Brand: Honeywell Safety Products
‘\ v 526 ratings FREE delivery Tuesday,
g,) September 6 if you spend $25
L J Q, Lowest price in 30 days on items shipped by Amazon.
1‘/(9 Was: $30-63 Details Order within 13 hrs 6 mins
€/A/ Price: $20.00 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Select delivery location
3 Amazon Prime .
EREE Returns Only 7 left in stock -
You Save: $10.63 (35%) order soon.
* PVC Qty: 1
* PVC polyblend injection molded construction is o
i : seamless and 100% waterproof but flexible for Add to Cart
Roll aver image to zoom in greater comfort; resistant to degradation from A S Y i
”] f 1 : T ) agricultural chemicals, fertilizers and animal waste Buy Now 3
E I l H l -y & ¢ CT (Comfort Technology) offers a unique scatloped 4 S R
H S | ! top-line for easy flexing; guide along shaft allows for ¥ Secure transaction
i customized height; reinforced at critical stress points o,
Ships from Amazon.com
for longer wear Sold b A
o Lightweight FOOT FORM contour cushion insole ey mazon.com
provides arch and heel support, and is removable, Return policy: Eligible for
washable and replaceable Return, Refund or Replacement
» Deep angle cleated outsole prevents slips and falls within 30 days of receipt
on slippery surfaces; contoured heel cup reduces heel .
slippage; electrical hazard rated outsole; ASTM Enjoy fast, FREE
F2413-11 EH . delivery, exclusive
e Recommended use: food processing, custodial, farm, P ﬁms de.als. and aw?rd-
general purpose winning movies & TV
: shows with Prime
» See more product details
Try Prime and start saving today
Customer ratings by feature with Fast, FREE Delivery
Water resistance 4.6 ‘ e
. Add to List
Support 42
See more
New (11) from
$20.00 FREE Shipping on
HANDMEN Work Boots for Men, ¢ ©"ders over $25.00 shipped by
e Amazon.
277
58299 vprime
& put Other Sellers on Amazon
Add to Cart
Sponsored $2636 itk
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: GARWORK ECOMM LLC
Frequently bought together
4 y boug ogethe $27.25 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

https://www.amazon.com/Servus-Comfort-Technology-Boots-Black/dp/BO0OFPCHFQ/ref=sr_1_50?crid=TUJSE23UYKVG&keywords=servus+rubber+...
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